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TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin 
DATE:  November 13, 2024 
RE: Request for Bid Award Recommendation: 45-04NOV24 – Tires – 

Heavy Trucks and Large Equipment – Term & Supply 
 
Request for Bid #45-04NOV24 – Tires – Heavy Trucks and Large Equipment – 
Term & Supply opened on November 4, 2024. Three bid responses were 
received. This RFB included pricing terms for various tires and services & 
repairs. Road & Bridge recommends awarding contracts to each of the 
respondents. Below are the suppliers that responded and the corresponding 
County contract numbers for each. 

1. GoodYear Tire & Rubber Company – C000880 
2. Pomp’s Tire Service – C000881 
3. McKnight Tire – C000882 

 
Orders placed on these contracts will require a PO. Invoices will be paid from 
department 2042 – Road & Bridge Fleet and Equipment Maintenance 
Operations, department 59105 – Tires.  The award recommendation form and 
Bid Tab are attached for reference.  
 
  
Attn: Bid Tab 
  
cc:  Greg Edington, Robert Sapp, Road & Bridge 
  
 Bid File  
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